



To Councillor Lister, Councillor Macefield, Councillor Appleton, Councillor Spillett & Councillor Parker

Dear Councilors, you are hereby summoned to a meeting of **KETTLEWELL PARISH COUNCIL** on **Wednesday 9th September 2020 7.30pm** by a remote platform or dialing into the meeting;

Kettlewell Starbotton Parish Council Meeting
Wed, Sep 9, 2020 7:30 PM - 9:00 PM (BST)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

<https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/235871389>

You can also dial in using your phone.

United Kingdom: [+44 330 221 0088](tel:+443302210088)

Access Code: 235-871-389

To transact the business as below;

- 1. To accept the reasons for absence**
- 2. Disclosures of Interest / Dispensations**

To receive any disclosure of pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest from members on matters to be considered at the meeting. To decide upon any dispensation requests from members received by the clerk in respect of this meeting.

- 3.** To approve the minutes of the meeting July 1st 2020
- 4. Planning**
 - a. C/46/274B – Croft Cottage – Approved conditionally
 - b. C/46/133E/LB – Fox and Hounds – Approved conditionally
 - c. C/46/283 – Hawbank – Approved conditionally
 - d. C/46/218A at Foundry Cottage, Kettlewell, BD23 5RB – To be discussed

5. Financial Matters

- a. To confirm insurance has been paid and cover is in place
 - b. To confirm the bank account balance
6. Environment Agency – Item to be left on agenda as per last meeting and future reference
 7. Historic Cobbles – To confirm that the gardening contractor would attend to this in October
 8. Land Registry – To confirm that the issue is an ongoing matter and is being dealt with
 9. Highways – To confirm that the Clerk reported the knipe and a surveyor is satisfied with the current state.
To confirm Kettlewell bridge was confirmed for repair by Highways, a few years ago, but the work was not allowed by YDNPA. This was reported to the Parish Council at the time.
 10. Playground – Committee have closed due to repair work needed
 11. Sewage blockage – A resident has written asking to circulate a notice regarding the disposal of wipes / nappies into toilets
 12. Traffic speed through the village
 13. Litter and litter bins in village
 14. Scarecrow Festival update
 15. **Matters Raised by the Public**

*Notification of business for future agenda should be 7 clear days of the next meeting.
The next Ordinary meeting of the Council will be Wednesday 7th October 2020*

*Mrs L Close
Clerk to the Council*